
McCleary City Council

AGENDA

March 6,2013

7¡00 Council Meeting

Flag Salute
RollCall
Public Hearings:

Public Comment: Marijuana Moratorium
Minutes (Tab A)
Mayor's ReporlComments: Apointments

Staff Reports:

Old Business:

New Business:

Resolutions:

Ordinances:

Vouchers
Mayor/Council Comments
Public Comment
Executive Session
Adjournment

Dan Glenn, City Anorney (Tab B)
Nick Bird, Director of Public Works (Tab C)
Staff Reports (Tab D)

Building Official Mou. (Tab E)

Budget Amendment (Tab F)
Mar[juana Moratorium (Tab G)

Americans with Disabilities Act (ADA)
Accommodation is provided Upon Request

Please Turn OffCell phones _ Thank you

The City of McCleary is an equal opportunity provider and employer.
La ciudad de Mccleary es un proveedor de ìguardadãè opo.tunidades y eiempleador.



ROLL CALL AND FLAG SALUTE

ABSENT

STAFF PRESENT

PUBLIC COMMENT

MINUTES APPROVED

MAYOR'S COMMENTS

CITYATTORNEY REPORT

DIRECTOR OF PUBLIC WORKS
REPORT

UTILITY SERVICE
ABANDONMENT

WELL PROGRESS ESTIMATE 5

WELL NO. 1 DEMOLITION &
DECOMMISSION

SNOW REMOVAL POLICY

COUNCIL SCHEDULE

PUBLIC HEARING SCHEDULED
FOR MARIJUANA MORITORIUM

CIry OF MCCLEARY
Regular City Council Meeting

Wednesday, February 13, 2O1g

Councilmen Catterlin, Reed, Ator and Schiller.

Councilman Lant. lt wae moved by Gouncilman Schiller, seconded by Gouncilman Reed to
excuse councilman Michael Lant from the meeting. Motion Garried ã-0.

Present at the meeting were Dan Glenn, wendy collins, Nick Bird, George crumb, and Jon
Hinton from Gray & Osborne.

T,eri Franklin spoke regarding 2 reports prepared regarding water supply in the past 19 years by
different agencies.

Jim Taylor of Elma invited the McCleary Council, Police and Fire Department to a tribute on July
Sth in Elma sponsored by the Rolling Thunder. The Vietnam wall memorial will be present for ai
to view. Mr. Taylor will send emails out with additional details.

Helen Lake Hamilton commented regarding utility service abandonment. She would like to see
the fees lowered for reactivation. She added she would also like the City to allow construction
offices in downtown Mc0leary.

Jerry Birindelli asked the Council to consider allowing C-1 classification in the downtown area.
He has a business that he wants to move to the downtówn area that currenfly is not allowed. Mrs.
Birindelli commented regarding a real estate transaction they have penoiÁg because they are
waiting for the Council's decision before finalizing. Mayor Deni stated he does not want to see a
storage yard in the commercial district.

It was moved by Councilman Schiller, seconded by Gouncilmen Reed and Ator to approve
the minutes from the January ZJ,2O1g meeting. Motion Garried 4.0.

Mayor Dent made a settlement for partial payment with the insurance company ¡n regards to the
Ardyce Taylor fraud case for approximately $42,000, which is $1O,OOO Lss-due to tte City,s
deductible. Ms' Taylor plead guilty and will be sentenced ne¡f month. Mayor Dent reiterated that
money was not taken from customers, it was taken from the City.

Dan Glenn reminded the Council they will need to extend the marijuana moratorium in March.

lnterviews were held for the Treatment Plant Manager on February 12,2012. There is a strong
applicant but he has not made a decision whether he wants to wori in this area or accept a very
competitive job offer out of state.

Discussion took place regarding what the fee should be for reactivation. The Council agrees it
should be considerably less than the original connection charge. Dan Glenn will prepare a draft
resolution for the next meet¡ng. Tabled.

It was moved by Gouncilman Ator, seconded by Councilmen Reed and catterlin to
authorize payment of progress estimate no. 5 to Award Construction in the amount of
$98'431.94 and deposit $ 4,759.7T into the retainage account Motion carried 4.0.

councilman catterlin asked for specifics on the expenditures for the project. Tabled.

Tabled.

The Council agreed to using the summer schedule again for this coming summer. Starting in
June, City Council meetings will be held on the fourth Wednesday of the mãnth for the monthã of
June, July and August. The regular meeting schedule will resume in September 2013. All
Councilmember's present agreed.

The council agreed to recess tonight's meeting until March 6,2013 at 7:00 pM to hold a public
Hearing on the marijuana morator¡um.



FIRE DEPARTMENTSPACE
NEEDS STUDY

OGDEN MURPHYWALLACE
AGREEMENT

ZONING AMENDMENT REQUEST

EXECUTIVE SESSION

PUBLIC COMMENT

APPROVAL OF VOUCHERS

MEETING ADJOURNED

Mayor Gary Dent:

Clerk-Treasurer Wendy Collins:

TCA previously provided a fire station space needs study for the Cig. Nick would like clarification
from the Council whether to move fonrard with what we currenfly 

-have 
from TCA or start over

from scratch and re-advertise. Dan Glenn would like to talk to TCÁ to get a contract in place andput a statement in it so the City would have to give specific autho;¡ty to move fonrard. The
Council all agreed. Tabled.

Tabled.

It was moved by Councilman Reed, seconded by Councilman Ator to author¡ze staff to
coordinate w¡th the Hearing Examiner to set the publið hearing date, facilitate the public hearing,
and prepare a written recommendation to the council. Motion õanied 4-0.

None.

Dan Glenn thanked audience member Waren Drake from Pacific Title Company in Montesanofor his quick and smooth property sale transaction recently. He appreciated how well the
transaction went.

Helen Lake Hamilton was appreciative of the City staff for helping her niece, especially because
she is non-resident. She had ecoli in her water system and the staff assisted her w¡th her issue.

Accounts Payable vouchers/checks approved were 35988-36039 including EFTs in the amount
of $132,345.84.

It was moved by councilmen Ator and Reed, seconded by councilman Gatterlin to
approve the vouchers. Motion Carried 4-0.

Itwas moved by CouncilmanÂtor, seconded by Councilman Reed to recesa the meeting
at 7:50 PM until March 6, 20i3 at 7:00 pM. Motion Carried 4-0.



ø2/28/2øL3 Ø9242 36ø943772L

DATE;

TO:

FAz( NUMBER:

FROM:

FAX NUMBER:

RE:

DOCUMEN?$ S.6NfI

GLENN

€rENtf e AÉgocLAlEEs, P. s.
ATTORNEYS AT LÃN

2424 gUERBEg¡f PARK DP;XW S,W.
P.O, BOx, 49

oLvTrPrA wa 98507-0049
(360) 943-7700

F.]ACSÍùTEr,E COITER Sfr':gg
(36U 94s-7727

february 28,. 20L3

hIENDY COLLINS

L-3 60-4 9 s-3097

DANIEL O. GLENN

(360) 943-772L

PAGE øLlø9

Council Report and Moratorium Ordinance

, BACKUP COPY v'tltI, xxx WILL NOT _ BE SENT VIA

TNSTRUCT IONS /COMMENTS :

IF YOU DID NOT RECETVE ALL THE PAGES NOTED ABOVE/ OR IF ANY FAGES
ARE NOT T,EGTBLE/ PLEASE CAT.L I'A R-âE AT (360) 943-7 700.

NOEE: tue êLeçn & Allocj.:ates, P.5., víL| aoè accepë ser.rl:<¡e by ReAefax vnJ-ess by

facsi¡tiJ.e zrassaye ¿s a,tto¡ne¡r pzívíIeEed alld confldlentíel. íafoøatíop f.ateleded aaly
for tåe use oÊ ¡åe l,adivídual oz ætt¿y lramød above. EE úe r¿ader oÊ XÞ,ís ¡less.e.ga
is zot &e intended cecípíeat, o¡ the eryùoyec ot ageza re,EPoasi-b7,e ëo d,eLj-vø¡ ít
to tåe i¡teaded ' recipíent, yo¡u ¿Ëe hexeby, aoÈf,fied tåaÈ arty df.gsani-natiolr,
d!.sxç1þLttj,oa or copyíaE of täís corøttl.:icaÈ,íëÃ is attfcë,Iy probibitad. ff you heve
reeeived f.hía cawu.icaùíoa iz erÊor, p¿eâEe r.otf,fi, aa by ëeJ.aSthoaa i-medíaxely.



Ø2/28/2Ø1"3 Ø9:42 36Ø943772i. GLENN PAGE Ø2/ø9

MEI,IOIIA¡IDUM

tOt MAYOR AND CITY COUNCIL, City of McC1eary

FROM: DANIEL O. GLENN, City Attorney

DATE: Febru ary .'29, 2OL3

RE: LEGAL ACTTVITIES as ôf MARCH 6, 2013

T[{IS DOCUMENT is prepared by the City Attorney for
utilization by the City of Mcc1eâry and its elected officials anci
is subject to the attorney-cl-ient privileges to the extent not
inconsíetent with l"aws relating to public disclosure.

1. THE MEETING: As you are awarer Lhis meeting was
recegsed from your last regular meeting- The appropriate
notifícation was þosted by Ms. collins. No publication or-other
notification is required under the provisions of the Open Publíc
f{eetings Act (OPMA) ¡ âs codifieci in RCVü 42.3A, since the recess
happened at such a meeting.

As a recessed meeting, any item may be talcen up by the
$ayor and Courrcil unless, as with a speciaL ordÍnance such as the
moratorium extension, public hearing notices are required.

2 - [dA¡trJ'UAl{À}. MoRAToRrt]M EãIENsroN oRprNA¡'rcE: The
matter of the gxtension of the moratorium upon the location,
operation, and, licensing of medical marijuana dispensaríes and
collective gardens is before you tonight.

A. Public., Èfearing; As required by RCvü 35A.63.220, Ms.
coLLins has giverr.notice o{ a public hearíng on the matter of t,he
exteûsion of the moratorium. The notice has been published and.
posted for public access.

B. The process is that, t,he Mayor wil-l open the public
hearing. Such cornment, íf ary, as is received during that
hearing is to be considered, but is not determinative of the
actiorr the Council and Mayor take.

C. If adopted, the moratorium wouid be extend,ed for
six months. As recomrnended/required by the referenced'statute,

CITY OF McCLEARY
,IOO SOUTI{ 3RD STREETMEMORAÀ¡DI'M . 1 MoCLE RY, WASH¡NGTON 98557



," ø2¡?8/2øL3 ø9242 36Ø943772L GLENN PAGE ø3/ø9

as part of t,he extenbion orclinance, I have pro\¡id.ed an Exhíbit
which sets forth a basic urork plan whích woui-d be undertaken.
The goal of the plan and such additional steps .âs you d.irect is
to develop the necessary information to allow you to Lalce finaL
actj.on j.n ttrls area. The action can range from allowing the
activitÍes in certain areas as peñnitted uses or, as in the Çase.
of one city, prohibiting Èhem totally

In any event, the ordinance is provided for your review
and cons''r."ttä"r.--,-r 

" "**r .o*r"*"r: Ms, corlins has
indicated that it ís possible she may be requesting a
supplemental budget ordinance be int,roduced this evening. If so,
no action can be taken upon it untíI at least five business days
have etapsed since its introduction.

As always, this is not meant to be all inclusive. Tf
you have any quêstions or comments, please direct them to me.

pç/ Le

ctwoFniccLEARY
IOOSOUTH 3RD STREET

ME¡rc)RA¡{DUM - 2 IIIcCLEARY, WASHINGToN 985tt



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Nick Bird, Director of Public Works
Date: March 4,2013
Re: Cunent Non-Agenda Activity

I apologize for the lack of reading material this meeting. The intent was to create the
opportunity to hold the frrst meeting of the month during this meeting, and cancel the
next meeting. We attempted to put everything together for this meeting, but realized it
would be haphazardly thrown together, which is not the professional image the City is
striving for. With that said, we will provide the additional information atìur next
regularly scheduled meeting.

Well Controls

We have conhrmed that the communication mixup was occulïing on the telephone
provider's side. The problem has since been corected; however, as a result of tnit
exercise we observed a weak link in our infrastructure. In our next capital improvement
plan for water, we might want to consider radio service from the reservoirs to the control
system located at the well.

Well2 & 3 Proiect

The work on this project is currently suspended. We will have a construction meeting on
March l8 to address scheduling and another on April 3 prior to the equipment aniving on
site.

Treatment Plant Manager

We are pleased to announce that Kevin Trewhella, an operator out of the Vancouver area,
has accepted the position of Treatment Plant Manager. His frrst day is planned for March
18. His experience with very large waste water treatment plants will bé invaluable. It
will likely be April before he is providing staff reports to you regarding the treatment
plants.

4kV Substation

The bid package for the replacement transformer has been prepared. Bids will open on
March 14,2013. we will present the bids for award at the following meeting.

Ecologv Grant/Loan Proqram

Our request is cunently shown on the funding list for the General Sewer plan that was
submitted in20l2. As predicted, the cunent proposal of $65,000 is shown with a 50/50



STAFF REPORT
Non-Agenda Activity

March 4,2013
Page 2 of3

loan/grant ratio. This is still subject to change in the Legislature. We will present the
funding package to Council when we formally receive information from Ecology.

2nd Street Intersection (repeat)

No new information has been discovered on funding opportunities. We will continue the
search as necessary to address the sight distance concerns presented to Council in2012.
In an effort to increase our opportunity for success when funding becomes available, it
may be prudent to utilize Gray &. Osborne to lay out a conceptual site plan. Please let us
know if this is something you would like to see.

Water Rates (reneat)

As this topic was not discussed at the last meeting, it is being left for reference in the
event this information is needed.

Rate History
o This topic starts in mid 2007, when the City solicited proposals from firms to

complete a water rate study.
o In late2007, the city selected FCS to complete the rate study work.
o As the Water System Plan was getting wrapped up, the study was placed on hold

until the Water System Plan was completed.
o The Capital Improvement Plan outlined in the Water System Plan included a

variety ofsystem deficiencies that needed to be addressed.
o In 2008, the Water System Plan was finalized. Work on the rate study continued

from September to December.
o In December 2008, FCS presented the Rate Study findings to the Finance

Committee, then Council. Five rate options were presented to the Finance
Committee. The Committee then narrowed it down to two options for the Council
to consider. The first included a higher base rate and overage amount, with the
base rate including 1000 cubic feet (CF). The second option included a lower
base rate and overage amount with the base rate including 500 CF. Both options
included a22o/o increase for 5 years. The second option was chosen by Council.

o December 10, 2008 the City Council adopted Resolution 578, setting the rates and
the associated22% increase that would affect the rates through the beginning of
2013.

o In 2009 and 2010, base rates were increased accurately but the overage amount
(consumption above 500 CF) was not increased.

o In January 2011, it was discovered that the overage amount had not been
increased accordingly. This was presented to the Council for consideration.
Council determined that the overage amount cunently being billed would be the
starting point for the increase, instead of increasing the rates to the calculated
amount for 2011; this was done by adopting Resolution 623. This resolution also



STAFF REPORT
Non-Agenda Activity

March 4,2013
Page 3 of3

included language for rate modifications after 2013, which would be 3Yo or based
on the Consumer Price Index (CPI), whichever is higher.

o Since January 2011, base and overage rates have increased at22o/o in accordance
with Resolution 623.

As the primary driver for the rate model was capital improvements, a summary of
improvements completed or where funds have been allocated are shown below.

Funded Projects To Date
o Well No. 2 and No. 3 Pre-Design Report
r Well No. 2 Improvements
o Well No. 3 Improvements
o Water Rights Transfer
o 150,000 Gallon Reservoir Interior Painting
o 500,000 Gallon Reservoir lnterior Painting
o Iron and Manganese Treatment System
o Meter Reading / Billing Software and Equipment

When using the 2008 costs shown in the Water System Plan, these projects account for
approximately 60% of the work planned through 2014. As is typical, inflation has the
ability to change this value dramatically. Cost data has not been compiled on the funded
projects, but can be if Council is interested.

At this time, the only significant items remaining from the initial Capital Improvement
Plan are water main replacements to increase frre flow in certain areas throughout the
City. This work has yet to be planned.

Hopefully this information provides sufficient detail to the Council to understand how
and why we have arrived at the current rates. Please note that, in the future, we may want
to consider revising the rate schedule to put more of emphasis on consumption instead of
the base rate, similar to electricity. Utilizing this approach will give the customers more
control over their bill as well as promote conservation of our existing resources.



STAFF REPORT

^o: Mayor Dent
From: Colin Mercer Webmaster çr*?
Date: March 1,2013 /
Re: February Website & Help Desk

Re-Occurrins Website Activities
o Council Agenda/Packet posted online.

o Council Minutes posted online.

New Website Activitv
o Changed the Municipal Code of the Month to 9.32.020 Curfew Esøblished.
o Posted practice bum for the Fire Department on the calendar, main pages and hre dept. page.
r Posted found dog for the Police Department.
o Removed Treatment Plant Operators Position & job description.
o Posted notice of Recessed Council Meeting until March 6ú Public Hearing.
. Updated Utilities pages with latest billing news, and added links to the resolution or ordinance that initiæed the change.

ry*!Þþ

Month Number of Incidents
Renorted

Staff
Reported / Closed /

Onen

Citizen
Reported / Closed /

Onen
November J 3 /2 /36 0 l2l tl
December t5 3/17t22 t2lt0lt3
Januarv 5 5lt/26 0 /01 t3
Februarv l5 sttU20 t0/7116

Website Comments:

None this month



Website Traflic February 1.2013 throueh Februarv 28.2013 lTop v¡sited pases shown onM
Section

Oefault llome Pase

Events Calenìar

e!Cæ!Ci4inu!c:

¡minlstration

Ut¡lltles

Mavor ånd council

C¡w.lobs

Citv Oeoartments

Conservation Proqram

Potice 
-

Plannins Department

Search Results

Pubilc racillties

t-ishtg Power

Municioalcode

oevelopment services / gu¡là¡ns

water / wastewàter

zòog-rg gudset

Previous Years Council Minutes

C¡w Photos

Code, oráinances & Standards

Fire

's Pale

Chamber of Commerce

Eear Festival

Municioal court

Page vlewe P€rc€nt of Total

Hel¡ful Links

Tell Us What You Th¡nkl

Home Pa¡e

lnter¡ocal Atreements

ôear Festival Photos

Flood Photos 200ô

chr¡stmas Photos 2007

paik prolect Piotos

T¡tle 17 Zon¡ns

r¡tie i¡ puullc iervtces

65tir An;¡versarv Photos

ltie z neserved-

C¡tv Staff

2908

530

485

480
I

353

305'

zdg

253

227

184

t78

157

L23

120

120

116

LL4

101

98

96

91

89

86

85

73

68

67

66

53

53

4L

38

34

30

29

28

2i

30.74o/o

5.60lo

5.13o/o

5.07o/o

3,730/0

3,220/o

3.059o

2,670/o

Z.qVo

t,950/o

1.88%

L.66ò/o

L.3o/o

L.27o/o

L.27%

t.23o/o

l,2lo/o

I.O7o/o

L.O4o/o

t.d1o/o

0,960/o

0,940/o

0.91o/o

0,90/o

0,770/o

0.72o/o

O.7to/o

o,70/o

0.560lo

0.560lo

0.43olo

O.4o/o

0.360lo

0.32o/o

d.31olo

O.3o/o

o.2g%

o.igoto

0.25olo

0.24o/o

27

24

23



STAFF REPORT
'fo: Mayor Dent
From: Colin Merce, Ø'z
Date: March 1,2013 '7
Re: February Building Department

Activities
o Submit copies of permits issued to Grays Harbor County Assessor's Office.
¡ McCleary School playshed started erecting the Steel Building.
o McCleary School playshed received fire alarm design drawings.
o The Beehive Harmony House is in the framing and rough in stage. Roof sheathing inspected and roof covering

installed on Phase L
o High Definition Homes 1562 N. 5tr'St. in the completion stage.
o McCleary Community Church applied for and completed its wall insulation conservation permit.
. City Hall conservation lighting project pennit issued.

NuÍsance Issues in Progress
o Junk vehicles in city alley behind Beck street.
o Notified Wells Fargo about conditions at l5l5 N. stl'Sû'eet, they will work on clean up.

Nuisances Resolved
o 315 W. Simpson - New owners have cleaned up the front and rear yards, re-instated the existing

building permit and are in the process of completing the remodel and repairs.

Comments:

I attended two days of update classes for review of the significant changes to the International Building and International

Residential Codes for 2012. The class also gave a brief overview of the International Existing Building Code.

We have had contact with an interested party regarding the residential lots in Cedar Heights. They have inquired about lot

setbacks, building permits, utility connections etc. They have been informed that the ADA ramp at the comer of Hernlock

and Evergreen Place is still required to be comected prior to any additional permits being issued for new homes.



Buildins Department Activitv

ACTIVITY MONTHLY
TOTALS

YEAR TO
DATE

TOTALS
ACTIVITY EXPLA¡IATION

Customer Service 4T 113

Answer building department related questions in
person or by phone, meeting with potential
applicants.

Building Permits Issued 0 6
Remodels, new construction & additions, both
residential and commercial.

Plan Reviews Performed I 3
Reviewing plans for building code and municipal
code compliance.

Inspections Performed 7 4T
Field inspections, writing of corrections or
approving work.

Finals or Certificates of
Occupancies

0 1

Performing of the final inspection & issuing of
certificate of occupancy allowing use of the
structure.

Complaints Received 0 2
Investigate and address citizen or staffreported
issues, obtain resolution or acceptable
compromise.

¡isance Letters Sent 4 4
Formal notice from the City informing citizens of
violations and providing expectation of the City
for compliance.

Lemay's Garbage Letters
Sent

15 l5 Formal notice from City after notification from
Lemay that service has been stooped.

Building Department
Revenue

$0.00 $9s7.84
Funds generated by the Building Department from
permits, inspections, reviews etc.

m

Month Applications
Received

Conselvation
Permits Issued

Rebates Paid
This Month Total Rebates Paid To Date

January 4 4 $16ss.00 s76ss.70
February I $0.00 s7655.70

Comnlia
Number of letters sent to

Tenants
Number of lettens sent to

Owners
Second notices sent to

Tenants
Second notices sent to

Owners
J l2 0 0

Active Accounts Pending Stopped Service Un-Occunied
92 0 t9 t6



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Paul Nott, Light &
Date: Ma¡ch 1,2013
Re: February Report

Monthþ Statistics;

New Services; I
System Outages; 2
Pole Replacements; 0
Maintenance \ilork Orders; 3
Billable Work Orders; 2

YTD Totals;

The month of February consisted of some more time assisting Todd with the well
controls. Through a large team effort we have finally managed to get the controls
working properly. We had two outages this month, one w¿ui a single customer outage and
the other was an underground fault on the North end. Thanks once again for the
assistance form Mason Co PUD I in locating the fault.

The new service at the well project is completed, we are waiting for the remodel at well
three to complete the work order and finish the wreck out.

The new upgraded service at the Beehive is completed.

We will be returning to the re-conductor project next week.

Hopefully, with weather permitting and no major issues arising this month we will be
able to begin replacing the fauþ underground conductor on Luscombe and Olin Ave.
this month.

As always if anyone has any questions feel free to contact us...

1

2

0
3
2



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: George M. Crumb, Chief of Potice
Date: March4,2013.
RE: Report for March 6,2013 Council Meeting

SUMMARY OF POLICE INCIDENTS / ACTIVITIES:
The below listed information are calls or contacts received by McCleary Police Officers either generated by
Grays Harbor County dispatch 9l I service, citizen reports, call in, contacts, or other officer gerierated
incidents:

*428 incident histories reported as of: 030413 / 1240 hours.

-Speeding
.DWLS
-Speeding in School Zone
-Burglary
-Fire Response's
-Disorderly Conduct
-Traffic Stop's
-Assault
-rvVeapons Offense
-Agency Assist's
-Drug lncidents
-Animal Complaints
-Curfew Violations
-Traf f ic Hazar d Reports
-Welfare Checks
-Trespass
-Suspicious Person/Vehicle
-Police Information or Refenals
-Trespass

Discussion: Open:

-Traffic Offense/Reckless
-Found Property Reports
-Motorist Assist/Citizen Assist
-Theft Reports
-Attempt to Locate
-Juvenile Prob lems/Run-a-way
-Malicious Mischief
-Warrant Arrests
-91 I Open Line or Hang Up
-Domestic Violence
-Custody dispute/Civil
.D.U.I.
-Audible Alarm
-Subject Stop
-Hit & Run
-Noise Complaints
-Fraud
-Municipal Code Violation
-Parking Complaints

Council Members Present ALL.... Mr. Ator, Mr. Reed, Mr. Caterlin, Mr. Lant,
Mr.Shiller.

Mayor Dent Present / Not Present

Officer Reporting: Chief Crumb



STAFF REPORT

To: Mayor Dent
From: Todd Baun, Public Facilities Manager
Date: March 4,2013
Re: January/February Report

The following items are the highlights of what I have been working on during the past
couple of months.

o I still have received no contact from Mr. and Mrs. Gravatt on the storm water
issue affecting their property located at 31 I W. Simpson Ave. We are in a
holding pattern until we receive the legal documents that have been given to them
by the city.

o The crew is still filling in many potholes throughout the City.
o We are continuing our maintenance of our equipment and vehicles.
o We have been trying to keep up with cleaning storm drains and culverts in the

city.
o We have fixed 3 water leaks on our system. One leak was on Simpson and 6tlt,

one leak at the Waste Water Treatment Plant, and one leak on Beck Street.
o We have replaced a failing side sewer at 330 Wildcat Drive. We re-routed the

new side sewer along our Right of Way. The old side sewer used to go between
houses and through back yards and we had no access for repair of the line. The
new line now is along out road and has better access for maintenance.

o We flrnished our quarterly flushing of hydrants. While flushing we inspected and
performed needed maintenance on half of our I l7 hydrants and blow-offs in our
system.

o We have been helping Jon at the WWTP.
o The library now has the new heat pump installed and working.
o We have started our valve exercising program. You may notice our valves are

being painted in blue all over the city. We are also finding valves that are "lost"
in the system. Our valve exercising provided need maintenance and inspection of
our valves. Normal valves have a life cycle of 30-40 years. A majority of our
valves have been used for 40+ years.

o We have also been inspecting sewer manholes. We are trying to locate potential
Inflow and Infiltration (I&I) problems. Once we can locate areas of I&I, we can
then get a plan to repair them.

o The city flower baskets have been delivered to Elma High School.
o And as always, we are trying to keep up on all our routine and daily maintenance

of the parks, cemetery, streets, water, sewer, storm and buildings.

If you have any questions, don't be afraid to ask. If you see something that needs
attention or have any ideas that you would like me to pursue, my door is always open, so
please come and talk to me.



Tqb e

DRAFT

MEMORANDUM OF UNDERSTANDING

V/HEREAS, the City of McCleary ("hereinafter "City") and the International
Brotherhood of Electric Workers, Local No. 77 (hereinafter "Union") are parties to a Collective
Bargaining Agreement which expired on December 31, 2011 and remains in effect for a period
of one year during the negotiation of the parties; and

WHEREAS, the bargaining unit contains the position "Building Official" which is
currently apart time position; and

WHEREAS, the City and Union have entered into this Memorandum of Understanding in
order to provide for the temporary performance of the duties of the Building Offlrcial for any
period in which the office of the Building Official is vacant, pending the hiring of a successor,
now, therefore,

In consideration of the mutual benefits to be derived, the parties hereby agree as follows:

1. Temporary Authorization.

The Union hereby agrees that during the period which the Building Official position is vacant
pending the hiring of a new Building Official, the City may utilize a borrowed employee from
another jurisdiction, or enter into an interlocal agreement for the temporary performance of the
duties of Building Official for the City of McCleary. The Union does not agree to and
specifically reserves its right to bargain with respect to any attempt by the City to remove the
work of the Building Official from the Union on any long term or permanent basis. The City and
the Union acknowledge that the City has raised the issue of contracting out the services of
Building Official and that that issue remains an open item in the negotiation of the parties.

2. Public WorksÆlanning Assistant.

While the position is vacant, the Public Works/Planning Assistant shall receive out-of-class pay
at the Building Official, Step F, rate for twenty (20) hours per week for performing Building
Official work, provided that vacation and sick leave shall be based on his regular rate of pay.

3. Reservation of Rights.

Both the City and the Union reserve any and all rights which they may have with respect to the
underlying Collective Bargaining Agreement, and the renegotiation of its provisions. The parties
specifically understand and agree that no authorization to contract out the duties of the Building
Official has been agreed to by the parties.

{wSS958637.DOC;2\l 3079. 13000 l\ }



4, Term.

As noted above, this is a temporary authorization. This authorization shall expire on its terms,
unless extended by the mutual agreement of the parties, one hundred twenty (120) days
following the date of execution or upon the date which the City shall appoint a new full or part
time Building Official, whichever first occurs.

5. Underlying Agreement Not Affected.

The underlying Collective Bargaining Agreement between the parties remains unaffected and all
of its provisions remain in full force and effect.

DONE THIS day of 2012.

IBEW LOCAL UNION NO. 77

By:
Louis R. Walter
Business Representative

CITY OF MoCLEARY

By:
Mayor D. Gary Dent

ATTEST/AUTHENTICATED :

Wendy Collins, City Clerk

APPROVED AS TO FORM
OFFICE OF THE CITY ATTORNEY

By:
W. Scott Snyder, Special Counsel

By:

{wSS958637.DOC;2\l 3079. 130001\ }



2OT3 PROPOSED AMENDED BUDGET

7,744,6t8 7,744,679

OriginalBudget 5 1,645,392
Proposed Amended S 1,744,618

Difference S (99,226)

Change made to account for the transfer ofthe P/C Reserve fund Balance (565,676) and

the beginning balance estimated SSO,OOO short.
lncrease Dan Glenn's retainer to match Admin employees raises from
2010-2013. (Total 3550.00)

Revenue Expenditure

001 Current Expense L,466,064 t.466.064

101 Park & Cemetery 65.676 65,676

r02 Street 229.37s 229,375

301 REET Excise Tax 14,050 14,050

302 Fire Mitieation 79,000 79,000

40L Lieht & Power 3,054,843 3,054,843

403 Garbaee LT,229 LL,229

405 Water 1,435,840 L,435,840

407 Sewer r,r29,600 1,129,600

409 Storm Water r70,942 L70,942

4I3 Ambulance 89,000 89,000



ORDINå}ICE !IO.

ATi[ ORDINÀÀTCE ADOPIING A SUPPLEMENTAT
BT'DGET EOR THE CAI,EIIDÀR YE.AR 2OL3;
.EMEIIDING ORDINAI{CE 788 AS TO CERTAIN
PARTICITLAR ELEMENTS; âliID DECLARING e¡I
EMERGENCY.

R E C T T A L S:

1. Since the adoption of the budget for 20L3, as

set out in ordlnance 788, it has been discovered that certain

fund transfers and closÍngs have resulted in the necessj_ty of

final fund amount adjustments.

2. Based upon this most recent information recej-ved

from the clerk-treasurer, the Mayor and city council_ have

undertaken a review of those impacts

3. These arlocations, whire not included in the

budgetary ordi-nance, h¡ere anticipated by the city at the time

of the adoption of Ordinance 7BB.

4. ft has also been discovered that the monthly

retainer received by the city Attorney has not been adjusted

since 2009. The Mayor has made certain recommendations in
relation to an adjustment.



NohI' THEREFORB' BE rr ORDATNED AS Follohls BY THB

CTTY COUNCTL OF THE CITY OF McCLEARY:

sEcrroN r: The office of the clerk-treasurer sharl

be authorized to modify the referenced funds and accounts as

may be required and authorized pursuant to the BARS accounting

system issued by the office of the state Auditor to correctly
reflect revenues and expenditures. Those modifications shal-I

be as set forth upon Attachment A.

SECTION II: Attachment B of Ordinance l.gg,

establishing compensation leveLs for the year 20L3, is
replaced to read as set forth upon Attachment B at.tached

hereto. All adjusted compensation amounts shaLr be deemed to

have become effective January L, 20L3, such retroactivity

being found to be in the pulolic interest.

sEcrroN rrr: To t.he extent not amended by section r,
the budget adopted pursuant to ordinance TBg is reaffirmed.

SECTION IV: If any section, subsection, sentence,

clauser or phrase of this ordinance is for any reason held to

be inval-id or unconstitutÍonal, such decision shalL not affect
the varidity of the remaíning portions of this ordinance. The

council hereby decl-ares that, it would have passed this

ordinance and each section, subsection, sentence, crause, and



phrase thereof, irrespective of the fact that any one or more

sections, subsections, sentences, cl-ausesr or phrases had been

declared invalid or unconstitutional, and if for any reason

this Ordinance should be decl-ared invalid or unconstitutional-,

then the originar ordj-nance or ordinances shall be in fulr

force and effect.

PASSED THIS _DAY OF MARCH , 20L3, by the Ciry

Councíl- of the City of McCleãTy, and signed in approval

therewith this day of , 20L3.

CITY OF McCLEARY:

D. GARY DENT, Mayor

ATTEST:

VüENDY COLLINS, Clerk-Treasurer

APPROVED AS TO FORM:

DANIEL O. GLENN, City Attorney

STATE OF hTASHINGTON )

: SS.
GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY )



I, TIIENDY COLLINS, being the duly appointed Clerk-
Treasurer of the City of McCleary, do certify that I caused to
have published Ín a ner^rspaper of general circul-ation in the
City of McCleary a true and correct summary of Ordinance
Number and that said publication was done in the
manner required by 1aw. I further certify that a true and
correct copy of the summary of Ordinance Number r âs
it was published, is on file in the appropriate recoras of tfte
City of McCleary.

VüENDY COLLINS

SIGNED AND SWORN to before me this _ day of
| 2013, by IVENDY COLLINS.

NOTARY PUBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF
WASHINGTON, Residing at:
My appointment expires:



Ø2/28/2Øt3 Ø9:42 s6Ø943772L GLENN PAGE Ø4/ø9

ORDII{AT{CE NO.

AI.I ORDTNAÀTCE READOPtrING AbID EKTE¡TDING TTIE
MORATOR,IUM ON TTIE ESTABLXSHMEÌüT OF MEDXCATJ

. cAl¡N¡rBrs/MEDICAf, DTSPENSARTES At{D COLT.ECETVE.
GARDENS /. ùG,KTNG FINDINGS A}ID ÀDOPTING BT
RETERENCE DEE'INXTXONS AÀrD FIìIDINGS,
ESTABI¿ISHrNG A,.!ÍORK FI¡AN, A¡rD DECIJARING ¡t¡r
EMERGENCT.

R E C I f A L S:

1-. The Cotrncil. aclopted Ordinance 782 putting in place

a moratorium as to the matters covered in that ordinance. That

specífically included the establishment of med,ical marijuana

dispensaríes and collective gârdens.

2, Since t,hat date, the conf.Iicts and ambigiuities

between existing federal J.aw and the provisions of chapter LBll

Laws of 2QLL (the Act) and with the adoption of rnitiative 5Qz,

which became effectíve ori December 6, 2012, continue to exist.
3 . Pursuant to I 502, the trüashington .State Liquor

Contro]- Board (the Board) is .in the procoss of reviewÍng the

exísting laws and implementing the provisions of the initiatíve.
4, Based upon those matters, âs well ãs the matters

set forth in ordinance L155, said matters and findings being

adoptcd, by this reference, the CóunciJ has held a public hearing

on the matter of the extension of the moratorium as required by

the applicable provisions of. RClf 354,63.

ORDINAìICE -A 1.

02/27 /20t3
oclte

CITY OF McCLEARY
lOO SOUTH 3RD STREEI'

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98557



Ø2/28/2øL3 Ø9242 36ø943772L GLENN PAGE ø5/ø9

5. The CoúncÍl finds that it, needs addítional time to
conduct the necessary study to understand the effects of the Act

and the Initiat,ive, as well as to anâlyze the provisions adopted

by the Board.

6, It has adopted provisions for the utili'zation of a

plairning agency for the review of .these areas and the development

of recommendations to the Mayor and Council as to changes in the

city's zoning regurations as a result of the statutory changes.

7, The Council and Mayor have developed a t,entâcive

work plan which is set forth in Exhibit #L, that plan being

adopted by thls reference.

NOt',Î, THEREFORE, ÊE IT ORDAÏNEP AS FOLLOIr¡S BY .THE CITy

COUNCIL OF THE CTTY OF McCI¡EARY:

$ËCTTON I: The moratorium enacted. pursuant to Ordinance'
"782 is hereby readopteo. and extended. t<¡ the d.at,e set forth in
Section fV. That moratorium prohibits in the City the

establ j-shment, Iocation, operatíon, f.icensing, maintenance or

cont, j-nuance of any medical marijuana collectíve garden or
clispensary, whether for profi! or not for profit, asserted to be

authorized or actually authorj-zed urrder the provisions of Chapter

181/ Lahts of 20Lt, Chapter 69.5L4 RCT¡I, Inítiatíve 502, or any

other law of this State.

No building permÍt, occupanÇy permitr or other
development permit or approval sha1l be isbued, for any of the
purposes or activities .listed in chis section. Further, no

ORDINAÀTCE -A 2
02/27l2OL3
D@/Le

CITY OF McctËARY
lOO SOUTH 3BD ðTBEET

McCLEARY, WASHINGTON 98657



ø2/28/2øL3 Ø9:42 36Ø943?72L

ORDINANCE -A 3
02/27 /20L3
DA/Lø

GLENN PAGE ø61ø9

business license shal} be granted or accépted for such purposes

while this moraCoriüm ís i¡r effest.
B. Any land use approval, busirress license er other

permit ot license for any of these operations that may have been

or are issued as e reôul-t. of error or by use of vague or

deceptive descriptions of the covered actívity during the

moråt,orium shall be null and, void and thus without legaL effect.
SECTION.IT: The recitale set forth in this ordinance

constj-tute specífic findíngs of the Council in rel-ation to the

adopt,ion of thi's ordínance and, as not-e<l above, the findings set

forth in the recitals and other portions of Ordinance 1115 are

adopted by reference.

SECTI9N III: ff. any section, subsebt,ion, sentence,

cl ause, or phrase of this Ordinance is for any reason held to be

invalid or. unconstitutional, such decision shall not affect.the
validity of the remaining portions of this Ordínance. The

CounciJ. hereby declares that it would. have passed thís Ordinance

and each sect,ion, subsection, sentence, clause, and phrase

t,hereof, irrespective of the fact, that afly one or more sectiono,

subsections, sentences, clauses ¡ or phrases had been declared

invalid or unconstíÈutíonal, and if for any reaôon this ordinance

should be declared ínvalid or unconstitutionaL, then t,he original
ord,inance or ordinances shall be in full force and effect.

SECTTON ÏV: g¡fsçfive Date and Term:

CITY OF MgCLEARY
lOO SOUTTI sRD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHlNGlOftl 98557



ø2/28/2øL3 Ø9:42 36ø94A?72L GLENN

A. Based upon the findings made in this ordinance, the

Council d,eclares tha¡r an emergency exísts requiring pasdage of

this Ordinance for the protection of the public health, safety,

and welfare. Thus, this ordinance ghall take cffect immediaÈely

upon passage by the Council and approval by the Mayor.

B. This ordinanco shaLl be in fuLl force and effect
until- midnight, September 6 , 20L3, unl-êss extended or repealed by

action ol the CounciL according to t,he provisions of applicable

Iaw.

PASSED THIS DAY OF

20t3, by

approval

2013.

the City Council of the City of McCleåryr and signed in
thereu¡ith this day of

CïTY OF McCLEARY¡

D:-6Effi-ENf;T,ayor

ATTEST:

PAGE. ø7/ø9

v{ENDY COLLïNS,

APPROVED AS TO

CIerk-Treasurer

FORM:

DAI|IEL O. GLENN, City Attorney

ORDINAITCE -A 4
02/27 /20L3
De./J.e

CITY OF McCLEARY
lOO SOUTH ERÞ STREET

McCLEARY, WASHNGT9N 98557



ø2/28/2øL3 Ø9242 36ø943772L GLENN PAGE ø8/ø9

STATE OF VüASNINGTQN

GRAYS HARBOR COUNTY

T.t brÉNDY COLLINS, being the duly appointed Clerk-
Treasurer of. the City of McCleary, do certify thac I caused to
have publÍshed i¡r a newspôper of general circulation in the City
of McCleary a true 'and correct sufiünary of Ordinance Number

and that, said publication was done in the manner
requi-rãd-'Þy law. I further eertity that a true and correct copy
of ttre summary of Ordinance Number r ås it b¡as
published, is on fiLe in the appropriateJècords of the City of
McCIeary.

WENDY COLLINS

SIGNED AND SWORN tO before me this
20L3, by IrIENDY cmlffi

day of

NOTAR,Y PIJBLIC IN AND FOR THE STATE OF
I/üASHINGTON, Residing at,:
My appointment expires:

ss.

ORDI}IAùICE .A 5
02/21/2Or-3
DGILe

qlTY oF ÍI/IcCLEARY
lOO SOUT}I 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, WASHTN€TON 98557



Ø2/28/2ØL3 ø9242 36ø943772L

ORDIIIA¡ÛCE -A
02/27 /2OL3
DGlIe

GLENN PAGE Ø9/ø9

ExHXBrr #1

As part .of the neeessary study and analysis to

determine the .steps to be taken by the City in relation to the

subj ects covered by t,he Ordinance to which this exhibj-t is

attacheclr the following constitutes the basic elements of the

analytical process to'be underÈaken.
'l-. Research the nature and effeet of the location of

dispensaries or collect,ive gardetrs.

2. Analyze zoning regulaüions of other ttlashington

cities Ín relatic¡n to the location and operation of dispensaries

and collectÍve gardens.

3, Seek and receíve public input on the matter cf the

Location and operatíon of such facilities.
4. Rosearch the provisions of federal. anci state iaw

seekíng to determine the potentiaL implicatíons to the City of

any conflict between those law.s -

CITY OF MoCLEABY
lOO SOUTH 3RD STREET

McCLEARY, wASHlNGTOftl 99557


